

grace sim - SL

From: grace sim - SL
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 1:34 PM
To: mmartin@americashloans.com
Cc: Jan Wallace
Subject: secured lending

Mr. Martin,

Secured Lending has some Accounts Receivable items going back over 30 days which I would like to know the estimated time of payment of those funded loans.

The loans are for Tina Saunders for \$4615.00

&

Cruz Acosta for \$3,608.35

Please advise on when the checks will be issue to us.

Yours truly,

Grace Sim

CFO

Full Message Headers

Received: from fed1rmmtao07.cox.net ([68.230.241.32])
by worldnet.att.net (mtiwmxc16) with ESMTP
id <2006083017345601600e0amce>; Wed, 30 Aug 2006 17:34:56 +0000
X-Originating-IP: [68.230.241.32]
Received: from fed1rmimpo01.cox.net ([70.169.32.71])
by fed1rmmtao07.cox.net
(InterMail vM.6.01.06.01 201-2131-130-101-20060113) with ESMTP
id
<20060830173455.JIDZ21457.fed1rmmtao07.cox.net@fed1rmimpo01.cox.net>;
Wed, 30 Aug 2006 13:34:55 -0400
Received: from Grace ([70.184.99.241])
by fed1rmimpo01.cox.net with bizsmtp
id GHar1V00J5CVGku00000000
Wed, 30 Aug 2006 13:34:51 -0400
From: "grace sim - SL" <grace.securedlending@cox.net>
To: <mmartin@americashloans.com>
Cc: "Jan Wallace" <janwallace@att.net>
Subject: secured lending
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2006 10:34:56 -0700
X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook, Build 11.0.5510
thread-index: AcbMWpthPJ25atLYRpS7JSpUt2Ftvw==
Message-Id:
<20060830173455.JIDZ21457.fed1rmmtao07.cox.net@fed1rmimpo01.cox.net>
Status: RO
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="--boundary-LibPST-iamunique-814737611_-_"